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95 APR 1978
MEMORANDUM FOR: Legislative Counsel
ATTENTION: Mr. Rodger S. Gabrielson
FROM: Robert W. Gambino
’ Director of Security

SUBJECT: . House Select Committee on Assassinations
- Request (U)

.

1. (U/AIUOQ) Action Requested: None; for information
only. '

2. (U/AIUQ) Background: Reference is made to the
attached request from the House Select Committee on
Assassinations (HSCA) dated 17 April 1978 (OLC 78-1524/1).
'The HSCA has asked for access to any and all files regarding
Buford Wallace Posey and Jules Rocco Kimble.

- (C) The Office of Security has material available
for review regarding the above individuals. Please contact
. Mr. Bruce Solie (re line 9126) or Mr. John Sullivan (red
line 1893) of this Office when staff members of the HSCA
are ready to begin their review.

/éwc’l ‘. q"
P}/;«lobert W. Gambino
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THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE UJ@A )K &/O/E/U\/
U {

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20505

Office of Legislative Counsel

OLC 78-1524/a -
24 app 1978

Mr. G. Robert Blakey

Chief Counsel and Director

Select Committee on Assassinations
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Blakey:

I have received your letter of 17 April 1978 requesting
access by your authorized representatives to various materials
relating to your investigation surrounding the death of Dr. Martin
Luther. King, Jr.

I have transmitted your request to the appropriate offices
within the Agency and have asked that they make every effort to

.respond as quickly as possible.

I will advise you immediately when any material responsive
to the request becomes available to me.

Sincerely,
“lgrmy”
Patrick L. Carpentier

Acting Chief, Coordination and
Review Staff

Distribution:
Orig - Addressee
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Legisiative Counsel -

ATTENTION : Rodger S. Gabrielson

FROM : S. D. Breckinridge
Deputy Inspector General

SUBJECT : HSCA Request dated 17 April 1978 (OLC 78—1524{1)

The Office of the Inspector General has no records pertaining

to subject request.

S. D. Breckinridge

REDROYTD FOR MFIFASE 1093
CER BISYORICR -REVINY vR6CRAN

L S

1y

T r*«r!&}l L Ehd {\va.’ / 723 s&

ey LN RES¥N E‘)“l L“






